
226 Washington Street 

1851 – George Keehner had an early merchandise and liquor  
        license. 

1855 – Keehner’s Bakery was destroyed in the fire that wiped  
        out most of Old Town. 

1856 – Keehner had his new bakery and confectionery store up 
        and running, it was called the Eagle Bakery. 

1863 – Keehner’s Eagle Bakery building was destroyed by fire  
  again but he rebuilt. 

1869 – Keehner bought the Empire Livery next door from   
  Johnny Stanton. 

1871 – Keehner sold the Empire Livery to Jacob Neff. 

1874 – Keehner kept his hand in mining and had a claim in   
  Dutch Ravine. 

1880s – Keehner seemed to have more of a saloon than a bakery 
     here. 

1893 – Keehner sold the saloon/bakery here to Gibson and   
  Flowers, they  were the proprietors of the Putnam House 
  Downtown. 

1900 – George Keehner died, his widow Caroline kept the    
   saloon open. 

1905 – The saloon was destroyed by fire and Caroline Keehner  
  died. 

Placer County Historical Society 
2019


